
BLUE RIDGE FARM - BEEF CUT SHEET

CUSTOMER NAME:
______________________________BEST PHONE NUMBER: _____________________
MAILING ADDRESS (if new customer):
__________________________________________________

You can always call us with questions, or refer to the next page for our new handy “definitions” section.  If you do not want any particular item mentioned in the steak or roast section you can write “GRIND” and the butcher can turn it into ground beef for you.  We appreciate your business and want to make this a simple process!
STEAKS

How thick do you want your steak?  This is grass-fed beef and can dry out quickly.
We like 1” to retain juiciness, except on flank or round which should be thinner.
___________

How many steaks do you want per package (minimum of 2)?
___________

In the blanks below please write “YES” if you want the steak or “GRIND” if you don’t. 

Rib Steak
__________
Sirloin Steak
__________

Sirloin Tip Steak
__________
Top Round Steak
__________

T-Bone (Porterhouse) or NY Strip/Filet
__________
Flank Steak
__________

(Please note this choice is mutually exclusive)
Skirt Steak
__________
Cube Steak
__________
ROASTS

Please tell us if you want the roast listed, or if you want it ground up into hamburger.  We also need to know how many pounds per roast you’d like (we prefer 3-4 pounds). We like to keep this pretty uniform for the butcher.
Arm Roast
______
______lbs
Tip Roast
_______
_______lbs
Chuck Roast 
______
______lbs
Brisket
_______
_______lbs

Round Roast 
______
______lbs



OTHER

This covers the rest of the options to cut up your steer. Your options here are YES, NO or GRIND.  
Do you want hamburger?  (comes in one pound packages)
___________

Do you want stew meat (this will be cubed for stew, stir fry, kebabs etc)?
___________

Do you want any short ribs?
___________

Do you want any organ meat (heart, liver, oxtail)?
___________

Do you want any soup bones for your pets (or perhaps you really make soup!)?
___________

CUTS OF BEEF
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The chuck or shoulder is a tough but very flavorful cut of meat. Ribs, roasts, and stew meat are great for long, slow cooking, which breaks down the tough muscle fibers. Use moist heat, such as a slow cooker, for the roasts and stew meat.  Beef short ribs, a popular cut, are larger than pork spare ribs. A full slab of short ribs contains three or four ribs and fat and is about 3-5 inches thick. These are great for braising.

The rib section is tender and flavorful. Rib roasts are excellent when roasted. Ribeyes are great for pan-frying, broiling, and grilling. Rib steaks are great for grilling and broiling.

The loin steaks are very tender. The choices here are mutually exclusive because they contain parts of each other. If you choose T-bones, there is less waste because they are bone-in. If you choose New York Strip and Filets (which most people do), portion sizes are more reasonable for most adults.  These steaks are great for grilling and broiling.  
The sirloins are extremely tender cuts and great when broiled or grilled. Sirloin tips are flavorful but tougher sections of meat. However, they can become extremely tender.  You can easily tenderize them with an acidic-based marinade. Also, roasting with dry rubs or braising works well.

The round contains a lean, moderately tough section of meat. Marinades and braising liquids (such as broth, wine, or beer) give this meat great taste and tenderness.  Top round steaks are great when marinated and grilled/broiled. Eye of round roasts are great for roasting while the steaks are great for marinating and grilling/broiling.  The 1" cubes are great for long, slow, moist heat cooking methods, like slow cookers.  Cube steaks are pounded with a meat mallet or put in an electric tenderizer to tenderize them. They are great for pan-frying a quick dinner.
The brisket is a boneless cut that requires long, slow, moist-heat cooking to break down the muscle fibers, making it tender and very flavorful.  It's great for braising, pot roasts, or slow cookers. Cook fat-side up and, when done, cut in thin slices across the grain to make it very tender. Brisket makes wonderful barbeque.
While flank steaks are very flavorful, they are also pretty tough if not cooked and cut properly. They are frequently used for fajita meat, or bias sliced and used in stir fry.  These steaks are best when marinated overnight in typically acidic mixture of liquids (like lemon juice, wine, or pineapple juice) and then grilled or broiled.  Flank steaks are cut differently from other steaks. Slice them diagonally along the grain. This makes the steak more tender.  While skirt steaks are very flavorful, they are also quite, tough, if not cooked properly. Again, very good in fajitas, stir fry or for sandwiches.
Grass-fed beef is very lean, more like an elk or buffalo, and steaks should be cooked QUICKLY, or else they will dry out and become tougher.  The flavor will be different from what you are used to, and we hope you like it.

Special Note #1:  Please be aware that the butcher can only match up a half of beef at a time. Each steer has four quarters or two halves.  If you’ve ordered a quarter, please know that while the quarters will be mostly custom cut, if you request something a little different, we can accommodate to the point that someone else wants the same thing.  When cutting beef some things may exclude other cuts so we will do the best we can.
Special Note #2:  Please ensure that you are available for pick up at our centralized location.  If you cannot be there, we can’t get your beef from the plant because we don’t have enough freezer space.  You will be responsible for driving to the butcher to pick it up if arrangements cannot be made.  The butchers in our area are very busy due to a major plant closure in Colorado Springs, and their space is constrained too so they won’t keep it for long, if at all.  We will try to be reasonable about extra storage requests but please be aware you may be charge extra.
Thank you again for your business, know that we value it very much.
Eve & Steve

Eve Cell:  303-947-7670

Email:
EveA.Hampton@gmail.com
Steve Cell:  303-641-1368

Email:
SteveDarrowModelA@gmail.com
P.S. – Ranch Fresh Eggs Always Available!!!!

